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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 7 E‘!v Ep
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SOUTHERN 1S RICT OF NEW Y SDHY 00 CKET UNIT
S MITFEB -8 PM 3: |6
I e Keaton 3
(In the space above enter the full name(s) of the plaintiff(s).) AMENDED l
. ‘ COMPLAINT
-apainst- : under the Civil Rights Act,
) 42 U.8.C. § 1983
MN“ED c ;THTE§> ET n\_. Tuty Trial: ¥Yes 0O No
(check one)
1& Civ. JZJE_ (7o)
(In the space abave enter the full name(s) of the defendani(s). Ifyou iQT;‘ mm
cannot fit the names of all of the defendanis in the space provided,
please write "see altached” in the space above and attach an
additional sheet of paper with the full list of names. The names
listed ivi the above caption must be identical to those contained in
Part 1. Addresses should not be included here.} A
I | Parties in this complaint:
A. List your name, identification number, and the name and address of your current piace of -

confinement. Do the same for any additional plamtlffs named. Afttach additional sheets of paper
as necessary.

Plaintiff’s Name ET \C ' i\

1% 3601600087

Current Institution
Address

B. List all defendants’ names, positions, places of employment, and the address where each defendant
may be served. Make sure that the defendant(s) listed below are identical to those contained in the
above caption. Attach additional sheets of paper as necessary.

Defendant No. 1 Name UNWED ST‘S\-YES | Shield #

Where Currently Employed
Address

© Rev. 01/2010 . 1
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Defendant No. 2 Nime _,U.M\@_Y!k R‘ra‘ “__' _'_:___ 1A Shield #
, Where Currently E:ﬁploye,:d _Cgﬂmm&m NY.C.

Address ?Ohwv\m : ‘
| ad Yorts WMaYe l__
N ’ ) - .
Defenddnt No.3 ~ Name Mﬂaﬁﬂ\a ___shietd # 00503
f A

Where Currently Employed
Address QoL

Defendant No. 4 Name

Defendant No. 5 . Name Shield # .

Where Currently Employed ] ‘ 4 Cﬁ'
Address ;

A S Do
< \OOAS

II. Statement of Claim:

State as briefly as possible the facts of your case. Describe how each of the defendants named in the
caption of this complaint is involved in this action, along with the dates and locations of all relevant events.
You may wish to include further details such as the names of other persons involved in the events giving
rige to your claims. Do not cite any cases or statutes. If you intend to allege a number of related claims,
number and set forth each claim in a separate paragraph. Attach additional sheets of paper as necessary.

A. In  what institution did the events giving rise to y-our claim(s) occur?
NI
.' FL
B. Where in the institution did the events giving rise to your claim(s) occur?
I
(A
C. What date and apprbxi:nate time did the events giving rise to your claim(s) occur?
- o \ -
il i} ] ”A“_ﬁ N

“ B l Y v LT G, adiye)
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D.  Faets: u)u\e _Q\a\ﬂ PO Se. a\\ n'qu I 5 ¥

to you?

Whe did

eet WY o \\l' A Ady ACLOSred Wi derendanks of the
happened Ch) UD“ Db .‘ : ‘ b L) ' 2L ANATC OV\CH ‘“ el \) M‘ ‘\’ iy ax
d0d of O3 -i__ avbe, AN L\ DN CHRPOREQ. b DOdtn \."‘u‘ﬁl AT
al{esVed Ya\ae\u aNd AGLY LA '\\f\ 2\ € (O N 7
OIVIY DANG ") ) . = l bt (KD D! O .L u%! el .l ‘ -\- &, \
- x.\o Alnme I neve senaitied . An AR '
de XAy '

: el S5tnipe Hearey. . dekdme) Lor doproximele\u Fwe Yo B
AL  DEXONE ' : ¥

LLYCo Y L) L) L

hohe .t \wa Coue

0“ 7. LA ‘. : M . O b\ ’“ N

e | prexe Cott A0d Guotewie Cabek § S0 AR Crann o JFIeAdrise,

Who else

Gappened?

Rarky Pdoek G, Brens defendanis Sperial\Nerc-
Anee W, Xe AW O O\ ©XXE SNe YivHiord N\ XN DR UMY S
Lol MNarch ' :
Ay 0
mw what AT A A

T ARS, 10 S Wa A2ORS ¥ .\ N, Ay
8 1‘-‘ DIOYR T O l'iti\.\’ EK'( 'l! AL WalY
9

o uitehofl ot ok phwneisn ok Y, WA

ITI. Injuries:

s o Ve opfeywre b bine g T

- _ ) ’ \
If you sustained injuries related to the events alleged aboye, describe them and state what medical treatment, if

any, you required and received. i Yne @AY Yool R Aexhinids 203 WO A0ceat Al
DENSEINSEY Vil Seleely SEIeTS Tootnmermmvivg natainla torkbarckes Cold °

ALE PR AxeN © £ Ne lINOtS, ™ one Cxe B > »14Y \._‘-. ‘:1 -

\x\\ N LY NOEY O ' 'J n\mM\ Q '\ i e A Nes A\ A ‘(‘ PAARYANETLS )
% AEA 1_:“._!__ PADD LYY A5 X0 Yo' And RLE '_\\\; D VAt “\,L\
RN\ ‘\\ A D AVONE O\ \ 06 il = DY YWNWES0 O _- s o '

Iv. Exhaustion of Administrative Remedies:
The Prison Litigation Reform Act ("PLRA"), 42 U.S.C. § 1997e(a), requires that “[n}6 action shall be brought
with respect to prison conditions under section 1983 of this title, or any other Federal law, by a prisoner

confined in any jail, prison, or other correctional facility uniil such administrative remedies as are available are
exhausted.” Administrative remedies are also known as grievance precedures.

Al Did your claim(s} arise while you were confined in a jail, prison, or other correctional facility?

Yes No 5[

Rev. 05/2010 3
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544
(a) Willful violations; false and misleading statements.
Any person who willfully violates any provision of this

title [15 USCS §§ 78a et seq.] (other than section 30A [15
USCS § 78dd-1]), or any rule or regulation thereunder the
violation of which is made unlawful or the observance of
which is required under the terms of this title [15 USCS §§
78a et seq.], or any person who willfully and knowingly
makes, or causes to be made, any statement in any
application, report, or document required to be filed under
this title [15 USCS §§ 78a et seq.] or any rule or regulation
thereunder or any undertaking contained 1n a registration
statement as provided in subsection (d) of section 15 of this
title [15 USCS § 780(d)], or by any self-regulatory
organization in connection with an application for
membership or participation therein or to become
associated with a member thereof, which statement was
false or misleading with respect to any material fact, shall
upon conviction be fined not more than $5,000,000, or
imprisoned not more than 20 years, or both, except that
when such person is a person other than a natural person, a
fine not exceeding $25,000,000 may be imposed; but no
person shall be subject to imprisonment under this section
for the violation of any rule or regulation if he proves that
he had no knowledge of such rule or regulation.

(b) Failure to file information, documents, or reports.
Any issuer which fails to file information, documents, or
reports required to be filed under subsection (d) of section
15 of this title [15 USCS § 780(d)] or any rule or regulation
thereunder shall forfeit to the United States the sum of $100
for each and every day such failure to file shall continue.
Such forfeiture, which shall be in lieu of any criminal
penalty for such failure to file which might be deemed to
arise under subsection (a) of this section, shall be payable
to the Treasury of the United States and shall be
recoverable in a civil suit in the name of the United States.

(c) Violations by issuers, officers, directors,
stockholders, employees, or agents of issuers.

file://C:\Program Files\LexisNexis\LNCD4x Kiosk\Print\grvc7-cd2fef22 html - 12/8/2016
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- (1) (A) Any issuer that violates subsection (a) or (g) of
section 30A [15 USCS § 78dd-1] shall be fined not more
than $2,000,000. |
(B) Any issuer that violates subsection (a) or (g) of
section 30A [15 USCS§ 78dd-1] shall be subjectto a °
civil penalty of not more than $10,000 imposed in an
action brought by the Commission.

(2) (A) Any officer, director, employee, or agent of an

issuer, or stockholder acting on behalf of such issuer, who

willfully violates subsection (a) or (g) of section 30A of

this title [15 USCS § 78dd-1] shall be fined not more than

$100,000, or imprisoned not more than'5 years, or both.
(B) Any officer, director, employee, or agent of an

~ issuer, or stockholder acting on behalf of such issuer,
who violates subsection (a) or (g) of section 30A of this
title [15 USCS § 78dd-1] shall be subject to a civil
penalty of not more than $10,000 1mposed 1n an action

- brought by the Commission.

(3) Whenever a fine is imposed under paragraph (2) upon

any officer, director, employee, agent, or stockholder of

an issuer, such fine may not be paid, directly or

indirectly, by such issuer. |

file://C:\Program Files\LexisNexis\LNCD4x Kiosk\Print\grvc7-cd2fef22 html 12/8/2016
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el
The following definitions are applicable to this article:

1. “Oath” includes an affirmation and every other mode
authorized by law of attesting to the truth of that which is
stated. - |

2. “Swear” means to state under oath._

3. “Testimony” means an oral statement made under oath
in a proceeding before any court, body, agency, public
servant or other person authorized by law to conduct such
proceeding and to administer the oath or cause it to be
administered.

4. “Oath required by law.” An affidavit, deposition or
other subscribed written instrument is one for which an “oath
1s required by law” when, absent an oath or swearing thereto,
it does not or would not, according to statute or appropriate
regulatory provisions, have legal efficacy in a court of law or
before any public or governmental body, agency or public
servant to whom it 1s or might be submitted.

5. “Swear falsely.” A person “swears falsely” when he
intentionally makes a false statement which he does not
believe to be true (a) while giving testimony, or (b) under
oath in a subscribed written instrument. A false swearing in a
subscribed written instrument shall not be deemed complete
until the instrument is delivered by its subscriber, or by
someone acting in his behalf, to another person with intent
that it be uttered or published as true.

6. “Attesting officer” means any notary public or other
person authorized by law to administer oaths in connection
with affidavits, depositions and other subscribed written

instruments, and to certify that the subscriber of such an
instrument has appeared before him and has sworn to the
truth of the contents thercof.

7. “Jurat” means a clause wherein an attesting officer
certifies, among other matters, that the subscriber has
appeared beftore him and sworn to the truth of the contents
thereof.

tle://C:\Program Files\LexisNexis\LNCD4x Kiosk\Print\grve8-d016aaa0.html 10/18/2016
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THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

Exic Keaton (M 41), )g/ L

sgaiost-

- Defendant,

FELONY

ADA Frederick Hartwell
2128150447

Derective Ricardo Mantilla, Shi
South, staces a3 follows:

The defendan: is chorged mish;
1 PL 220.16(1)

2 PL 220.39(1)

On or about Apxil 17, 2014 at abo

and State of New Youk, the defindent knowi

with intent to sell jr, the defendant knowingly
Thﬁmm}ﬁrﬁmahgbmuﬁ&wr

I b¢l.|cvc the substance
Professional training gy % police afficer in
& police officer maki drug areests, an obse

of thig type of drug and a feld teat of the sub
fact what it is alleged to be.

z”‘L
o

523 of the Narcorics Borough Manhattan

inal Possession of a Controlled Substance in
Third Degree '

338 PM, f/o 211 Wese 43 St in the County
snd ualawfully possessed a nareotic drug
snd unlawfully sold 2 narcotic drug,

giveizn an ob]ect t an apprehended other, Michael

encyfmmhim.lrecowmdziplmksnfmd:
wehing ziplocks of creck cocaine from the

Page 1 af 2
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CRIMINAL COURT OF THE CITY OF NEW YORk

COUNTY OF NEW YORK

Page 2 of 2

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

.gg.inst.
Etic Keston (M 41),

FELONY

' [ ADA Fredenick Hartwel]
Defendane | 212-815-0447

Fa_.lsc Statements ma.de in thie ﬁlm
rmsdgmcanor Pursuant vo section 210.45

A

| insm:_ment are punishable a5 a class A
pf the Penal Law, and ag other crimes,

N / : ' -
Detective-Ricardo Manzlla

Ol o
- Dae 7 Time




CEN

SECOND COUNT

Said defehd&nt

sell the same.

commltted as fpllows:
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AND THE GRAND JURY AFORESAID by this indictment further
accuses the defendant of the crime of CRIMINAL POSSESSION OF A

i CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE IN THE THIRD DEGREE P.L. §220.16 (1),

: 1n the County of New York, City of New
7 Ib:k, on or about Aprll 17, 2014 knowingly and unlawfully

rossassed a narcotlc drug, to wit, crack cocaine, with intent to

7 BRIDGET G. BRENNAN
Special Assistant District Attorney
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~

- . Ca‘s
: SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
CITY OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF NEW YORK

CRIMINAL TERM: SPECIAL NARCOTICS PARTS
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

-Against-

Eric Keaton,

' Defendant.

THE GﬁAND JUﬁY OE fﬁﬁ SPECIAL NARCOTICS COURTS OF THE CITY
OF NEW YORK, by this indictmgnt, accuses the defendant of the
crime of CRIMINAL SALE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE IN THE THIRD
DEGREE, P.L. §220.$9(;), éommitted as follows:

The defen&ént}'in the County of New York, City of New York,
on or aboﬁt Apfilrl7, 2014, knbwingly and unlawfully sold to
another indivi?uél’inofn to'thk Grand Jury, a narcotic drug, to.

|
: : . ‘ |
wit, crack cocaine. .
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If YES, name the jail, prison, or other correctional facility where you were confined at the time of the events
giving rise to your claim(s). f
!

WES

B. . Doesthejail, prisen or other correctional facility where your cleim(s) arose have a grievance procedure?

"Yes No Do Not Know ____

C. Does the grievance procedure at the jail, prison or other corrections) facility where your claim(s) arose
cover some or &l of your claim(s)? ‘

Yes No Do Not Know

—_— N

If YES, which claim(s)?

D.  Didyoufile a grievance in the jail, prison, or other correctional facility where your claim(s) arose?

Yes No

—_——

“IfNO, did you file a grievance about the events described in this complaint at any other jail, prison, or
other correctional facility? . :

Yes No
E. If you did file a grievance, about the events described in this complaint, where did you file the
grievance? :
1 Which claim(s) in this complaint did you grieve? M /L
2, What was the fesult, if ariy? . )/ .
Ak
3. What steps, if any, did you take to appeal that decision? Describe all efforts to appeal to

the highest level of the grievance process.

Vi
7 1{(/‘\4

F. If you did not file a grievance: -

1. Tf there are any reasons why yourdid not file a grievance, state them here:
y
1/
[\J7C
2. )f you did not file a grievance but informed'any officials of your claim, state w'ho you informed,

Rev. 05/2010 . 4
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If your answer to A is YES, describe each lawsuit by answering questions 1 through 7 below. (If there
is more than one lawsuit, describe the additional iawsuits on enother sheet of paper, using the same

format.)
1. Part'ies fo the previous lawsuit:

 Plaintiff ___ /\( {Ls
Defendants
2. Court (if federal court, name the district; if state court, name the county)
3. Docket of Index number ¢
4. Name of Judge assigned to your case L& ’ 7&r
5. Approximate date of filing lawsuit “[
6. Ts the case still pending? Yes No . l

. If NO, give the approximate date of disposition ‘ I{\£L ﬂi’ :

7. What was the result of the case? (For example: Was the case dismissed? Was there judgment

SN
Plaintiff i — / -
Defendants : /\l/ X

2.

S bW

in  your favor? Was the case appealed?)

A
NT™

Have you filed other lawsuits in state or federal court otherwise reiating to your imprisonment?
Yes No ' -

If your answer to C is YES', describe each lawsuit by answering questions | through 7 below. (If
there is more than one lawsuit, describe the additional lawsuits on another piece of paper, using the
same format.) .

Parties to the previous lawsuit:

Court (if federa) court, name the district; if state court, name the county) ’N/ AG

Docket or Index number o

Name of Judge assigned to your case __ _af [ i

A

Approximate date of filing lawsuit flf .
Is the case still pending? Yes No / .
If NO, give the approximate date of disposition /\[ )Ac '

What was the result of the case? (For example: Was the case dismissed? Was there judgment
in your favor? Was the case appealed?)

7

Rev. 05/2010 6
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I declare under penalty of perjury that the fofegolng is true and correct,

Signed this &._ day of &._b ,20f7
2
Signature of Plaintiff ‘

Inmate Number MT

Institution Address CT R VC- D?O? Hﬂ Z@VE 6:'['

Note: All plamnffs named in the caption of the complaint must date and sign the complaint and provide their
. inmate numbers and addresses. '

I declare under penalty of perjury that on this £ day of Fél[) 20[[_ T am delivering this
compleint to prison anthorities to be ma:led to the Pro Se Office of the United States District Court for the

Southern District of New York. H!S E "]g!m!: E o E . :I; !

Signature of Plaintiff:

Rev. 05/2010 7
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